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Matilda Sanders 

To: Toni Earnhart 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120164-TC docket title edit 

Yes, will update. 


Thank you for letting us know. 


From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Thursday, June 07,2012 1:27 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Docket No. 120164-TC docket title edit 

Hey Matilda, 

Using this email.pleaseeditthedockettitle.lmissed adding the fictitious owners name to the docket title with the d/b/a when I 
made my original request. 

FROM: 

Request for name change on PATS Certificate No. 8771, effective 04/09112, from Jedi, Inc. d/b/a Omega One 
Telecommunications to Gregory Pay Telephones. 

TO: 

Request for name change on PATS Certificate No. 8771, effective 04/09/12, from Jedi, Inc. d/b/a Omega One 
Telecommunications to Gregory A. Dupilka d/b/a Gregory Pay Telephones. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
I~~RNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.U_S 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 
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